

Decisions of the Bradford East Area Committee on Thursday, 30 March 2017

These decisions are published for information in advance of the publication of the Minutes

CALL IN PERIOD ENDS ON THURSDAY 6 APRIL 2017 at 17.00

Notes:

- (a) Decisions may be called in by the Chair of the Corporate Overview & Scrutiny Committee, or by the Chair of the Corporate Overview & Scrutiny Committee when requested to do so by one member of the Committee or a member of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee.
- (b) The request to call in must be in writing and be signed by a Member, give a reason for the request and sent to the Chair of the Corporate Overview & Scrutiny Committee, who will deliver the request to Committee Secretariat, Room 111, City Hall by the date and time specified.
- (c) Decisions which are subject to call in cannot be acted upon until the call in period expires.

(d) Decisions ma Constitution.	red * may not be called in under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the
To [.]	







6. WELFARE SERVICES IN BRADFORD DISTRICT

Resolved-

- (1) That the report be accepted and that it be noted that time is required for the new services to embed and commence their change priorities.
- (2) That services be encouraged to work closely with their ward members and to ensure that service access data which will be used by a wide range of stakeholders and referrers is kept up to date.
- (3) That Services work with Ward Members to identify the best locations from which to run welfare advice services.
- (4) That a progress report be submitted to the Committee in 12 months time.

Action: Strategic Director, Health and Wellbeing

(Sarah Possingham – 01274 431319)

7. EMPLOYABILITY AND SKILLS UPDATE

Resolved-

That Document "AE" be deferred to a future meeting. Members expressed disappointment that no officer was in attendance at the meeting to present the report.

Action: Strategic Director, Children's Services

(Phil Hunter – 01274 439575)

8. PUBLIC HEALTH IN THE EAST AREA OF BRADFORD DISTRICT Resolved-

- (1) That this Committee supports the on-going work to improve health and well-being in Bradford East.
- (2) That this Committee encourages its Members to attend the "Make Every Contact Count" training in order to raise awareness of unhealthy behaviours amongst local residents and signpost residents into existing support services.
- (3) That local residents be given key health messages to raise awareness of risk and what they can do to reduce those risks.

(4) That this Committee undertakes to work with public health and clinical commissioning groups where needed to understand communities and how to access "hard to reach" groups or "at risk" groups.

Action: Director of Public Health

(Michael Horsley – 01274 433533)

9. HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE NON-CLASSIFIED ROADS AND SURFACE DRESSING ALLOCATION FOR BRADFORD EAST 2017/18

Resolved-

That the proposed programme of works for 2017/18 as shown in Appendices 2 and 3 to Document "AG" be approved.

Action: Strategic Director, Place

(Andrew Whelan – 01274 434409)

10. COMMUNITY CHEST BUDGET ALLOCATION 2016/2017 AND COMMUNITY CHEST GRANTS FUNDING

Resolved -

- (1) That the allocation of Community Chest Grants to local groups in the Bradford East Constituency for the financial year 2016/17 be noted.
- (2) That a 2017/2018 Grants Advisory Group made up of the Chair, Deputy Chair and Opposition Spokesperson be established.
- (3) That the Area Co-ordinator be asked to submit a report on the allocation of Community Chest Budget to local groups in Bradford East at the end of the financial year 2017/18.

Action: Strategic Director, Place

(Darren Parr – 01274 431066)

11. BRADFORD EAST WARD PLANS

Resolved-

- (1) That the Ward Plans 2017-18 be approved and adopted with the exception of Eccleshill and Idle and Thackley Ward Plans which require further consultation with Ward Members prior to the final versions being agreed with the Area Co-ordinator.
 - (2) That Council Officers, partner agencies and community organisations be requested to support the implementation of the six Ward Plans 2017-18
 - (3) That the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator report back to this Committee on the progress in addressing the priorities contained in the Ward Plans 2017-18.
 - (4) That progress on actions undertaken to support the delivery of Ward Plan priorities for the period between 1 April 2016 and 31 March 2017 be noted.
 - (5) That the Ward Officers and the Area Co-ordinator be thanked for the work being undertaken in Bradford East.

Action: Strategic Director, Place

(Ishaq Shafiq - 01274 431066)

Committee Secretariat Contact: Fatima Butt – 01274 432227